From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:52 AM

To: Jeff Mclain

Subject: Re: Proposed Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4
77

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@Nwws
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On Mon, Sep 18,2017 at 3:18 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Can you confirm?

This was supposed to be workshop #4, but will now be a conference call update #3.5, with a new workshop #4
TBD in November.

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



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Michael Harty <jmharty@kearnswest.com>

Date: Mon, Sep 18, 2017 at 1:05 PM

Subject: RE: Proposed Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorgea.com>
Cc: "Rieker, Jeffrey" <jrieker@usbr.gov>, Terra Alpaugh <talpaugh@kearnswest.com>

Hi Garwin, Michelle, and Jeff - we are happy to try and assist.

Can you confirm that we have a contract vehicle for this effort? I believe we used the
existing YCWA contract issued by NOAA to cover the last session.

As far as a call for logistics planning: [ can be available from 2-3 pm on Wednesday
afternoon.

Let me know,

JMH

J. Michael Harty
Principal/Senior Mediator
Kearns & West, Inc.

409 Third Street, Suite C
Davis, CA 95616

530-298-7111 direct dial




530-231-5680 x1401 office

530-902-4322 cell

imhartv@kearnswest.com

http://www.kearnswest.com

This communication may contain information and/ or metadata that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, please do not read or review the content and/ or metadata and do not disseminate, distribute or copy this
communication. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone (530-231-5680) or by
return e-mail and delete it from bis or her computer.

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal [mailto:garwin.yip@noaa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Michael Harty <jmharty@kearnswest.com>; Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorgea.com>
Cc: Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov>

Subject: Proposed Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4

Mike and Michelle,

Reclamation and NMFS have been discussing the analyses, timing, and presentations for workshop #4
scheduled for next Thursday, and agree that we're not ready for prime time. Rather, we're thinking about it
being a conference call instead of an in-person workshop, and more of an update on what we've been working
on. Questions for you:

-- We think there is still a need for facilitation and notetaking, but that can be done in the comforts of your
home offices. Would you agree?

-- We think of next Thursday afternoon as "workshop 3.5" and more of an update, so we would still need to
schedule workshop 4. Are both of you available (contracting, budget) to help us with that workshop?

-- We should get on a conference call next week to discuss logistics associated with next Thursday afternoon,
and also the next workshop. I'll block out an hour just in case. Jeff and I are available:


http://www.kearnswest.com

++ Monday, 9/18: 7:30-8:30 a.m., 12-1 p.m.

++ Wednesday, 9/20: 1-4 p.m.

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
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